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Riverfih Maribel

Frorfi:, ! corphelp

Sent: ~ Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:52 AM

To: 'rakesh2143@netzero.net'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS ON ROCK OF DADE CITY LLC

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Please allow 5-7 business days processing time.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey."” Thank ycu in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----
From: rakesh2143@netzero.net [{mailto:rakesh2143@netzero.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2011 8:12 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS ON ROCK OF DADE CITY LLC

PLEASE CHANGE PRINCIPAL ADDRESS ON RCCK OF DADE CITY LLC ROCK OF DADE CITY LLC
FEIN#26-4277205

DOCUMENT# L95e6e815762

FORMED ON FEBRUARY 17, 2069

PLS CHANGE PRINCIPAL ADDRESS TO:

2143 LONGLEAF CIRCLE
LAKELAND, FL 338160

RAKESH PATEL
RAKESH2143@NETZERC. COM
PH#(863)859-1041

Ring in the New Year, )
Start the year off right with a free camera phone from AT&T.
http://thirdpartyoffers.netzero.net/TGL3231/4d383581d7bfccBedbbstBlduc
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